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The Director,

Rajeev Gandhi Super Specialty Hospital,
Tahirpur, Delhi - 110095.

Subject: - Regarding grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Rajeev Gandhi Super Specialty
Hospital at Tahirpur, Delhi-110095.
Sir,

This has a reference to your outdoor diary letter

‘ No. 10310 dated 13/12/2025, on the subject
cited above. In this connection, it is to in

form you that premises was inspected by the officers
concerned of this department on 21/03/2025 to ascertain the availability and operability of fire Safety

measures laid down in BBL in the presence of Mr. G. Shadrak Paur (AE/E) & Mr. Deepak (JE) and
observed that building comprised of Main Building = B+G+7, Admin Block=G+4, RMO, Hostels &
Utility Building = G+2 Upper floor.

Following shortcomings were observed during time of inspection:

1. Pressurization not provided at exits.

7 Smoke management system provided but not functional and not integrated.

3. Hose reel hose provided but not functional.

4. Automatic fire detectors provided but not functional.

5. MOEFA provided but not functional.

6. PA system provided but not functional.

7. Sprinkler system provided but not functional.

8. Fire pump not on auto mode & pump house access is not provided.

9. Exit signage/Lift signage found removed at some points.

10. Pressurization of lift shaft & lift lobby not provided.

11. Fire control room provided but not functional.

12. Special fire protection provided but not functional.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall
be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable
necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours t'aithﬁx}ly.

W

(ATVL GARG)
DIRECTOR
O}q@fﬂ FIRE SERVICE
Copy to:-

1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg), Municipal Corporation of Delhi, Plot No.419, Patparganj Industrial
Area, Delhi - 110092.
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